From: Research Policy

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: llinois Policy FOIA 9.8.2016
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:13:41 AM

To whom it may concern,

This is a request for information under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140).

I am seeking the following:

-Documents showing the employee number, first names, middle initials and last names as well as
departments, title and gross pay of Metra employees from 2010 to 2012 by year.

-Documents showing the total annual labor costs of Metra employees from 2012 to 2014.

As | am a researcher acting in the public interest, | ask that you waive any fees. Please notify me by
email if you have any questions regarding my request. If possible, please forward the requested
document(s) by e-mail.

I will expect to receive your response within five business days, as required by the statute
(5 ILCS 140/3(d)).

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Brendan Bakala

lllinois Policy Institute
190 S. LaSalle St.
Suite 1500

Chicago, IL 60603

T: 312.346.5700
F: 312.346.5755
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